

Gondia Homoeopathic Education Society's GONDIA HOMOEOPATHIC MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL

RECOGNISED BY GOVT. OF MAHARASTRA & CENTRAL COUNCIL OF HOMOEOPATHY, NEW DELHI AFFILIATED TO MAHARASHTRA UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES, NASIK

Surya Tola, GONDIA - 441 614 Dist. - GONDIA (M.S.) Tel. : 07182-253358, 253815 email : ghmc1989@gmail.com Web : www.gondiahmc.org / www.gondiahmc.com

ANNEXURE-II

Trust Deed / Bylaws/ Registration Certificate (Trust / Hospital (Bombay Nursing Act))

Name of College/Institute : Gondia Homoeopathic Medical College & Hospital, Gondia

College Code : 4503

Sr. No.	Name of Trust / Society		Details		
1.	Registration Certificate		Trust / Society :- Maharashtra/91/76 (B) F-780 (Bhandara)		
			Hospital (Bombay Nursing Act) :- N.A.		
2.	Name of the College / Institute (As per First Affiliation letter or As per	:	Gondia Homoeopathic Medical College & Hospital, Gondia		
3	Change of Name Proposal Approved by the University)				
3.	Address with Pincode	÷	GHMC Campus, Suryatola, Gondia- 441614 (M.S.		
4.	Email ID	:	ghmc1989@gmail.com		
5.	Telephone / Mobile No.(s)	•	07182-253358, 253815		
6.	Website Address	:	www.gondiahmc.org		



Signature of Principal with Seal Principal Gondia Homocopathic Medical College & Hospital GONDIA-441614

ISpi.- ... PT 50.

2605

Nº



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

The Societies Registration Act, 1860. (ACT XXI OF 1860)

> Registration No. <u>Maharashtra</u> 91/76 (B).

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT.....

"GONDIA HUMTOPATHIC FOUCATION SOCIETY, GONDIA,

DISTT. BHANDARA,"

has this day been duly registered under the Societies Registration Act, XXI of 1860.



Given under my hand this

6th day of July, 196x · 1976.

- Hann

Gondia Hom. Edu. Society GONDIA

[Spl.--CC. BPT. 2



नोंदणीचे प्रमाणपत्र

याहारे प्रमाणपत्न देण्यात येते की, खाली वर्णन केलेली सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्था ही आज, मुंबई सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्था अधिनियम, १९५० (सन १९५० चा मुंबई अधिनियम क्रमांक २९) याअन्वये जाराष्ट्र प्रदर्ग जाराष्ट्र येथील सार्वजनिक विख्वस्त व्यवस्था नोंदणी कार्यालयात योग्य रीतीने नोंदण्यात आली आहे. ' सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेचे नाव जोदीया होगीयो दार्थीय या दि राजा इनोस्तायरी जोजवाजार जोदीया हुई भेडारा-..... यास प्रमाणपत्न दिले. 519. Der 227. 51-42 शिवका 4.王王王王 प्रासभुद ब्रदेश, नागपुर

Secretar

Gondia Hom. Eda. Society GONDIA





ち·え64(王) た・22/3183 · 377·2001. 10°0 00



लीरतीराभ, मातम

हामीयोधंधीक हज्य. स्तांबा जाहिया Ex-officioS. V. ग ड य GONDIA 90e&=316 9883 - 3-

उा राधेश्वाय हरिस्तां कार्यात कांदिया दत्तिन

200 Rs.

DIGIAN

TWO HUNDRED RUPEES

Q"ONC.

तह. गौदिया, जिल्हा मंडारा.

(सत्यमेव जयते भारत

(3)

くっし

8- श्रीमती सौ. सैवता बाई ज. भूमे अर चौघरी उम्र ३० वर्ष कास्तकार निवासी - गीघाडी का बाडकू टौला मौष्ट गीघाडी. तह. गौरैगाव जिल्हा मंडारा.

सन १९९३ साए ई. विकीपत्र छिल देते है कि :-

मौजा कुख्वा त.सा.कृ. ३६ थाक नंबर म्ठ तसीछ तथा रजि.सब हिस्टी कट गौदिया, जिल्हा महारा -जिल्हा परिषाद दौत्र के बहार तथा नगर परिषाद -गौदिया के सिमाल्तगैत - स्यीटीष्ठा वार्ड स्थित कास्त कारी जमीन हक मूमीघारी खाली मे हम नंबर १ से ४ क्वा तथा स्व. सैयजा बाई राम ठाठ गौतम के नामसे चलते जायी हुई किन्तू सैयजा बाई का स्व में सि हो हुका है

×144 15



ग ड य

90 EE+ 8 6

9883

डॉ रार्चश्याम हरिश्वंद्र क्षग्रवाक जाहिया यानेष

हामियोवधीक छ्यू, सामा. कोंदिया "

3 364 (8) 13.22/3183 301. 801.

> UB ONDL

अौर हम नबर १ से ४ उसके वारसान हक्कवार होने से हम नंबर १ से ४ के ही प्रणी माछकी एवं कको की कास्त कारी जमीन हक्क मुमीधारी - घानारी - कौरखाई -लगान खाते नंबर क्सरा नंबर आराजी एकर = हे. जार. रू. पेसे

Ex-officioS. V.

GONDIA

8801 2- É0 88-0= 049 -88 इसकी चतुन्समा - वून में - निहालचद रहागढा है की जमीन तथा लगरी ही झरे नवर की जमीन -पडिममे - हमारी ही बाकी इसरे नवर की जमीन

उ जर मे - हमारी ही बाकी दुसरेनंबर की जमीन तथा दरगिणामे - कच्चा रोह

इस प्रकार यह १९७ एकर जमीन - इमारे ही पूर्ण माछकी स्व कब्जेकी - हो पाप्त जादा कुछ हक्क के अरितीराम जीतिम साथ हमने आपकोयनि गोन्द्रियां हो मिछोपेथिक रज्युके रान सोसायटी - गोदिया को झेशा झेशा के ठिये विक्र

ग ड य 90 e& - 411

किंगत रूपया १,००, ४८०-०० एक साम नास विकी की है तथा विकी की समस्त किंमत रूपया १,००,४८०-०० रक डाख चार शे अस्ती रूपये का जन्ता स इकारी बेक छि. गौदिया का -दि. २२- ३-९३ का चैक नंबर ६७२२ आपने हमे वक्त रजिझ्टी के मै.सब रजिझ्टार के समद्दा देना कबूल किया हे, उस मुताबीक हम जापसे हैंगे. तथा इस विक्रीपत्र के माध्यम से यह जमीन हमने तत्कार आपके सास ककजेमे मौकेपर दिलाकर पथक का दे दी है.

- 4-

इस पुकार उपरोक्त जमीनअगर जिनि १५७ एकर के गौरिया होमिओ पेथिक रजद्वकेशन सोसासटी गोदिया पूर्ण मालीक हो गई है. गोविया होमी जो पुथीक रज्युकेशन सीसायटी गौदिया अपने नामसे यह जमीन पटवारीरेककार्ट में तथा नगर परिषाद गौदिया के रेकाई में दर्ज करवा छेवें तथा मुकरर छगान एवं टेक्स परबहारा दिया केरेगी. हमारा या हमारे माईबन्द गोक वार सान आदि का अब उक्त जमीन पर किसी प्रकारका हक्क -संबंध या माछकी नही र ही.

सारे सुमीतेकी इसरी जमीन बहार गाव में हैने के छिये र स्क्रम की बाव इयकता होने से यह जमीन हमने वापको विक्री की है। यह जमीन हमने इसके पूर्व किसी अन्य के नामसे विकी बदाीस गहान आदि किसी प्रकार तबदीछ नहीं की है नाहि किसी जन्य का किसी पुकारका हलक सम्बंध या माछकी या बीझा ही है. अत: इस बाबद सिनी पुकार उजर आचीप जाकर - गौदिया हो मिली पैथी क रज्युके ज्ञान सीस यिटी गौदिया - के मालकी स्व कब्जेमें रोक इकावट आने से हम हर प्रकार देणादार जवाबदार तथा जिमेदार रहेगे.

विकृता गण अस्चीत जमाती के नही हे.

MZARTA

गड य 90 22- Ell 9883

अतएव यह विक्रीपत्र हमने गोहिया हो मिलो पेथिक एज्युके ज्ञान सोसायटी - गोदिया के नामसे गोदिया मुकाम पर छिस दिया हिसो सही. फ.ता. २२-३- १९९३ ईसवी. ब. प्रमाकर राजनकर अजीनवोस गोदिया. सिन्द्युव्यास्वर

स्ति मेर भारति क २ मनीराम गांतन

३-नि. श्रीमती सुगरता बाई वि. रामहाह गूतम का बाये हाथ का जगुठा व. प्रमाकर में जिल्लाभिक

४- नि. सैवता बाई ज. मुमे झर चोंघरी का बाये हाथका जंगुठा ब. प्रभाकर जिल्ल्यिक

इ T हा १ 307114 5 गोगमनुः 2 KALL GASANIAIO



ग ड य 900000060616 9883 9 क्रि लिस्फिराइ रामक रामा -24 2-31 21-011 212011 2500 29 3- And 2 Jox 1 916 6. - 2) 5 1000 जीमा - 44 ४ रिमती स्रवेग काई जण्मु आहतर - de - 30 स्व-कारी राजे 953 9 20 मुक्रांट अग्रहात गरित महत्रिक ओहर्य उठ हो.४ रेग्री रा. 28212)8 - जिस्तिमा आडकुटाँका. 2-इनि क्लिया कीमार्जी लावर्ड नाकरी रा. जाहीय दस्ताऐबज कजन देणार तथा कथोत छिद्दी पंताना हे बरोल दस्ताएंवज करुन दस्ताऐंवज करून दिल्याचे देणारास स्वतः ओळखत कबल करतात वच- 398 असल्याच सांगतारा व त्यांची ओळख देतात, आंगडयाचा उत्ता देतात 9 - gosinigonoma IN DUCIN किंग्रेग्रे क किंग्रे के पर 20 - Concerto man an an an 2 (4) 10001195 रा- 23 ररित योना अवगा न्सटकारी देव किकोई राग ना दिनांक - 22 - 3 . 9983 = Hox 6622 fe :23 - 3- 83 . ज्युसाट क्राय्ये 9,00, 850/(3186 द्रयम निबंधक, मीदिया र्षये (एडाल - याटरो केर काल) या १ नबराचें बुक.च -येड किछ. "प्रिष्ट नंबरी नोंदला HTHE HIS BEAM दुय्यम निबंधक, गोंदिया THE COME HIGH 9993 OF SEAT मनीराम भौतम EQNDI



2000Rs. ICTA (सत्यमेव जयते भार USAND RUPEES

F. 92E (2) R . 29/6/03 5-1-2000-

DIA

सी करवामेकीदेवी रामेश्वर कुरंडा गोंदिपा मा. डा राधेशाक अग्रवाद nober ग उ य Brancie S. V. 2866-2/2 9883

रिखा हैने वाहे खरी ददार -

-2-

श्रीमती सी. इकमणीवेवी पति रामे स्वर मुदंहा उम्पू प्वर्ण घंदा गृहकृत्य व कास्तकारी, निवासी बाजार चौक छदमो बाई वाह गोदिया, त. गोदिया जिल्हा मंहारा. रिख देने वाले - विकेता :-

ONDIA

१- श्री. लिखीराम वल्द रामछात्र गौतम उम् २५ वर्षों २- शी. मनीराम वरुद रामछा ह गौतम उम् २१ वर्षों ३- श्रीमती सुगरता बाई विष्क्षा रामलाल गौतम उम् ৸৸৵৵৵৾৾

सर्वे कास्तकार निवासी सूर्याटीला वार्ड गौरिया तह. गोर दया, जिल्हा महारा.

3.92€ (3) 13.92€ (3) 13.9916183 3.97. 6401. MO^MORE

BUT STAND

ग ड य 2866-3/6 9883

से . करवनीनी देवी

AGE CAC

भारतः

N

DICIA

रमारोकर रामेश्वर मुहेडा गोहिपा

मा डा बार्धभाम अग्रवाद .

GONDI

8- श्रीमता सी. सैवता बाई जवजे भ्रमे अ्यर चौथरी उम्र ३० वर्षा, कास्तकार निवासी गीथाही का बाहकूटीला पौष्ट गीघाही त. गौरैगांव जिल्हा मंडारा.

750 Rs.

सन १९३ साल है. विक्रीपत्र लिख देते हे कि -

मौजा कुटवा त.सा. क. २६ थाक नंबर ८० तर्रसीछ तथा रजि.सब डिइ.टीक्ट गौदिया जिल्हा मंटारा जिला परिषाद प्रीप्त के बहार तथा नगर परिषाद गौदिया के सिमान्तगंत सूर्याटीला वार्ड स्थित कास्तकारी जमीन हक्क समीधारी सात में हम नंबर १ से ४ तथा स्व. सेयजा बार्ड बेबा रामलाल गोतम के नामसे चलते बायी हुई किन्तू सेयजा बार्ड का स्वर्गवास हो चुका ह बोर हम नंबर १ से ४ उसके सी रुद्री राज्य हे यो तजा



वारसान हवकदार होने से हम नजर १ से ४ के हो प्रणी माछकी एवं कब्जेकी कास्तकारी जमीन हवक समीधारी - धानारी - कोरडवाह.

ससरा नंबर आराजी आराजी जमा एकर न है.आर पेकी एकर नहे.आर, रेपे ३९५ - २-७३ = १-२० , १-२३=०-४९ - १-४७ इसकी च्तु:सिमा-

ध्वं मे - हमारो हो इसरै गट को जमीन पश्चिममे - हमारी हो इसरै ससरा नंबर की जमीन उ चर मे - हमारी हो बाकी जमीन इसी ससरा नंबर पंकी दन्तीणामे-गौदिया हौमियौ पाथीक रज्युकै झान सौसायटी

गौदिया के जमीन १-५७ एकर इस फ्रकार यह जमीन आराजी १-२३ एकर - हमारे ही प्रणी मारुके एवं कबजेकी हमें प्राप्त द्युदा कुछ हक्क के साथ हमने वापको हमेजा वंज परंपरा के स्थि किंमत रूपया ७ ८७२०-०० अठहत्तर हजार सातसो को स रूपया में विक्री की हैं तथा विक्री को समस्त किंमत रूपया ७ ८७२०-०० व्छहत्तर हजार सातसो ब सि रू. हमने वापसे घर परहेकर मरपाया है और इस विक्रीपत्र द्वारा यह जमीन हमने तत्काल आपके सांस कबजेमें मौके पर दिखाकर पृथक कर दे दी है. यह जमीन १-२३ एकर गौदिया -होमीमयो पैथी क रज्युकेज्ञान सोसायटी द्वारा संचालित गौदिया होमोयो पैधीक - कॉलेज के विकास कार्य - ह्ने आपने खरेदी की र आपके परिवार के सदस्य के स्मरण हेत् महाविधालय की है और आपके परिवार के सदस्य के स्मरण हेत् महाविधालय के किसी एक विमाग पर सोसायटी द्वारा नाम दिया जावेगा. हस फ्रकार बब लोप उपरोक्त जमीन आराजो १-२ इस्कर

भी ट्री राग्न गी र जी के पूर्ण माहोक हो गयी हो. बाप अपने नाम्से यह जमान पखारी रेकार्ड में तथा संबंधीत समी रेकार्ड में दर्ज करवा लेवे तथा मुकरर पृथक होने वासी रुगान स्व टेक्स आप के परवहारा तथा मुकरर पृथक होने वासी रुगान स्व टेक्स आप के परवहारा दिया करेंगे. हमारा या हमारे माईबद बारु अवसाद जादि का बब इस विकी शुदा जमीन पर किसी प्रकारका हक्क संबंध या कनल्माछकी नही रही.

भरतराम मारकि





2011

हमारे सुमी तैकी इसरी जमीन खरेदी करने रकम की आव ज़्यकता होने से यह जमीन हमने आपकी विक्वी की है. यह जमीन हमने इसके पूर्व किसी अन्यके. नामसे विक्वी . कडी सि . गहान आदि किसी प्रकार तबदी छ नहीं की है. नाहि किसी अन्य का किसी प्रकार तबदी छ नहीं की है. नाहि किसी अन्य का किसी प्रकार हा हक संबंध या माछकी या बौझा ही है. अतः इस बाबद किसी प्रकार उजर आदीप आकर आपके माछकी व कबजेमें रोक इकी बट जाने से हम हर प्रकार देणादार जवाबदार तथा जिमेदार रहेंगे. विक्वेता गण अन्सचीत जमाती के नही है.

बत: यह विक्रीपत्र हमने आपके नामसे गौर दया मुकाम पर हिख दिया सौ सही. फ.तारीख २७-७-१९९३ इसवी. ब. फ्माकर राजनकर अजी नवीस गौरिया. दिन्द्युंक्य र्थ्य

- लीर्यीराम जीतम - प्रनीराम जीतम

३- नि. श्रीमतो सुगरता बाई वि. रीमछाछ गौतम का बाये हाथ का अगुठा ब. प्माकर जिल्लू ब्लास्कर

5175.

४- नि. सैवता बाई ज. समे अगर चौघरो का बाये हाथ का अंगुठा ज. प्रमाकर फिर्श्यूज्य के

गवाह 2 drain २ अजाबराव देपाव द्येशे

ग ड य 2866-212 9883

9 - 301 (29) 214 a. 21400 2 1104 a424 21m 2-31' 2119214 a. 214000 21195 -a4 29 2121 3 Alyn 2721211012 03 214 00 00 21175 au un 2121. 201 21. 11/9 41 8 21. 21/21/10/2 1/9/202 21/21/21 au 30 2/21 21. 15/2012. 2- 3171(32)(21)-21/2 21/2 12/202 21. 32/2013.

दरताऐवज करून दिल्याचे कर्त करतात जड 3 जेर जानंउयाचा उला देतांत

सनीराम जीतम

हे बरोल दस्ताऐबज करुब देणागस स्वतः ओलखत ाक किंगा असल्याचे सांगत : ब त्यांची जोळख देतात

लाखागय आतम ? 200

2- आम 19 राज देवराव द्वारे दिनकि २७- ७.१९९ 3

SUB

GOND

दुरयम निर्वेषेक, गोंदिया १ नंबराचें बुकाचे "टार्टा नंबरी नोंदला असि अस्ति माहि

दुय्यम निबंधक, गोंदिया स विनांक २७माहे ७ १९८३

वित निधन व लिशन

- 14 9

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

Name of the Society :- Gondia Homoeopathic Education Society, Gondia 職1.

2. Address :- GHMC Campus, Suryatola, Gondia, Dist. Gondia.

3. Aims and Objectives :-

* /

रोजी मिळाली

1] To establish colleges of Homoeopathic Education and other educational institutions, to maintain Hostels, Libraries anywhere in India and to do such other works for the Public Trust Registration Office achievement of the aforesaid objectives as per constitution already attached.

Gondia Region Gondia

6 mm

Gondia

24.

সর্বা ক্রম अर्जदारा

Istant

SSI

नकल लगार विनांक नकार दिली तो दिनाक

charity Com

.g. दि

2] Also to give and protect the interest of Hindi linguistic Minority Community to avail the education facility.

4. Names, Designation, Addresses, Age and occupation of the first Managing Committee of "GONDIA HOMOEOPATHIC EDUCATION SOCIETY, GONDIA" to whom the management is entrusted in accordance with rules and Regulations as under:-

Sr.No.	Full Name	Age	Addresses	Occupation Designation
1.	Shri Harishchandra Matadin	56 Yrs	Gondia	President
2.	Agrawal Dr. Radheshyam Harishchandra	30 Yrs	Gondia	Vice President
3.	Agrawal Dr. Saranswarup Balswarup	28 Yrs	Tumsar	Secretary
4.	Kochhar Shri Nathamal Rampratap Agrawal	38 Yrs	Gondia	Medical Practitioner Treasurer
5.	Shri Ramkuwar Pannalal Agrawal	66 Yrs	Gondia	Member
6.	Shri Liladhar Devjibhai Rathod	28 Yrs	Nagpur	Member
7.	Shri Babulal Raghubardayal Agrawal	46 Yrs	Gondia	Member
8.	Shri Krishna Adduji Poddar	45 Yrs	Gondia	Member
9.	Shri Dr. Satyabrat Pramodnath Pal	60 Yrs	Gondia	Member
10.	Shri Dr. M. Giriraj Naidu	45 Yrs	Gondia	Member
11.	Shri Kantilal Bamosilal Agrawal	40 Yrs	Gondia	Member
12.	Shri Ajitkumar Amolakchnad Jain	28 Yrs	Gondia	Member
13.	Shri Brijmohan Mangilal Agrawal	42 Yrs	Gondia	Member,

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

Page 1

DECLARATION

We the following persons being desire us of following ours selves into a society under the Society Registration Act, 1860, have subscribed above named to this memorandum:-

Sr.No. Full Name	Signatures
1. Shri Harishchandra Matadin Agrawal	Sd/-
 Dr. Radheshyam Harishchandra Agrawal 	Sd/-
3. Dr. Saranswarup Balswarup Kochhar	Sd/-
4. Shri Nathamal Rampratap Agrawal	Sd/-
 Shri Nathamal Rampratap Agrawal Shri Ramkuwar Pannalal Agrawal Shri Liladhar Devjibhai Rathod Shri Liladhar Devjibhai Rathod 	Sd/-
 Shri Liladhar Devjibhai Rathod 	Sd/-
7. Shri Babulal Raghubardayal Agrawal	Sd/-
and the second sec	Sd/-
the second sector Del	Sd/-
 Shri Dr. Satyabrat Pramodnath Pai Shri Dr. M. Giriraj Naidu 	Sd/-
	Sd/-
11. Shri Kantilal Bamosilal Agrawal	Sd/-
12. Shri Ajitkumar Amolakchnad Jain	Sd/-
13. Shri Brijmohan Mangilal Agrawal	30,

Attested by

Sd/-

Nagpur.

arity Com

dia ..

Phone Date: 31.05.1976 Phone Date: 31.05.1976

There is no any other society registered under such name.

Sd/- Dr. S. S. Kocchar Secretary

Vasantkamar M. Chute Advocate B.A., LL.B., M.S. W Near Pawer Bording Kanhartoll, GONDIA-441616 Reg. No.-MAH./4906/2008 b. No.-9270036604, 940430628

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

24

Public Trust Registration Office Gondia Region Gondia



GHES, Gondia Memorandum

Page 2

Page 3

RULES AND REGULATION

Name :- The name of the Society shall be Gondia Homoeopathic Education Society, Gondia. रोजी मिळाली 1:

Commissioner Aims and Objectives :-1.

The aims and objectives for which the Society is established are :-

Aims :- To promote education in Homoeopathy and in other educational streams by establishing and conducting Institutions for the betterment of human health and education of the individuals and the community and thereby make them useful members of the Society, and to raise the other educational standards of the region.

- **Objectives** :-B)
- To establish school & colleges for higher education in Homoeopathy and in other i) reducational streams.

To maintain hostels for the above mentioned institutions.

To publish Books and Magazines pertaining to the aims and objectives of the Society. Also to give and protect the interest of Hindi linguistic Minority Community to avail the education facility.

- 2. The income and property of the Society when-so-ever desired shall be applied towards the promotion of the objective of the Society as set forth in this Memorandum and the same either wholly or in part shall not be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of dividend, bonus, or otherwise how-so-ever by way of profit to the members of the Society.
- 3. Provided that nothing therein shall prevent payment in good faith and in the interest of the Society any remuneration to any officer or servant of the Society or to any member of the Society or other person in return of any services actually rendered to the Society or Payment of interest at a market rate on money borrowed from any member of the Society.

Whatsoever remains upon winding up or dissolution of the Society, after the satisfaction of all the debts and liabilities and property what so ever, the same shall not be paid or distributed amongst the members of the Society but shall be given or transferred to some other limitation or institutions to be determined by the members of the Society by majority at or before the time of dissolution or in default thereof by such judge of the District as may have or acquire jurisdiction in this matter.

- 4. True accounts shall be kept of the money received and expended by the Society and the matter in respect of which such receipts and expenditure take place and of proper credits and liabilities of the Society.
- 5. Subject to any reasonable restrictions as to the time and the manner of inspection of the same as may by prescribed in accordance with the regulations of the Society, such accounts shall be open to the inspection of all the members.
- 6. At the end of every year the accounts of the Society shall be audited by one or more qualified Auditors.

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

Superintendent iblic Trust Peristration Office Gondia region Gondia

अग्ने द्राष्ट्राय अर्जदाराष्ट्रम

नकल रायल विनाक

क्याम रूपये

Contry

vant

नफल दिली तो दिलाक

.... नकलेचा आल तो विनांक

Gondia

2

iii)

- The Registered office of the Society shall be situated at Gondia, Districts-Gondia (Maharashtra State).
- 9. Constitution of the Society is as follows:-
- (a) It shall consist of-

dia

E Mone

- The General Body of the Society.
- (ii) The Executive Committee of the Society.
- 10. The general Body shall consist of the following:-
- (A) Founder Members :- The persons mentioned in clause 13 of the Constitution are the builders of the Society. Any person who is otherwise not disqualified under existing rules shall be the founder members of the society and they shall continue to be the members of the society for their life and shall not be removed by any vote of the Society and cease to be a founder member only by their own request.
- (B) Life Members :- The Indian citizenship person who has completed 18 years applying for the membership of the society member with one time membership fees of Rs. 1001/- (Rupees One thousand and one only) will be identified as Life time member/Life Member of the society. After the deposition of the fees, Executive Body will decide and enrolled him/her as permanent/Life Member of the society from the date of fees paid to the Society. Such members will enjoy the right to vote/contest in/the election of Society.
- (C) Ordinary Members :- Paying Annual subscription of Rs. 100/- shall after such payment become ordinary member of the Society for a period of one year.
- 11. No person below the age of Eighteen years shall be eligible for the membership of the Society. A person who appears to abide by the rules and regulations of the Society and whose application for membership is approved by the Executive Committee.
- 12. No person who has been declared as insolvent or who has been convicted for any crime is eligible to hold any time the membership of the Society.
- 13. All the persons who are the Founder Member on the date on which this constitution comes into force and also those who may thereafter become the members, so long as they continue to hold such membership, shall be members, of the Society. The founder members as on the date of Registration of this Society are the following:-

Signature

1. Agrawal Harishchandra S/o Kanhaiyalal Land-lord, Bazar Chawk, Gondia

Name of the persons

- Agrawal Harishchandra S/o Matadin, Gum Merchant, Gaushala Ward, Gondia
- Agrawal Natthulal S/o Rampratap Lac Merchant, Ganj Ward, Gondia
- Agrawal Dr. Radheshyam S/o Harishchandra Medical Practitioner, Gondia
- Agrawal Ramkuwar S/o Pannalal Militry Disposal Godds Seller, Ganj Ward, Gondia

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

Page 4

- 6. Agrawal Shyamsundar S/o Matadin Grain Merchant, Gaushala Ward, Gondia
- 7. Gupta Babulal S/o Raghubardayal Hotel owner, Bajaj Ward, Gondia
- 8. Kochhar Saranswarup S/p Balswarup Medical Practitioner, Tumsar
- 9. Rathod Liladhar S/o Devji bhai Medical Practitioner, Nagpur

Cessation of Membership :-

A person shall cease to be a member of the Society on any following grounds :-

- Death in case of individual and liquidation and dissolution in case of corporate bodies.
- (i) (ii) Resignation,

ndla

Provo

- Expulsion/removal (iii)
- Declaration by competent Court to be of unsound mind. (iv)
- Coersing to fulfill the conditions of membership or incurring any disqualifications under (v)
 - clause (b) In case of coersion of membership under clause (i) (v) the Society may admit any member of family of the member subject to clause 10.

Withdrawal of Membership :-

- (a) No person shall be permitted to withdraw from the Society during a period of one year from the date of registration of the membership.
- (b) Subject to clause (a) any member may thereafter be permitted to withdraw from the Society at any time provided that-
 - He has given 1 month notice of withdrawl and his resignation is accepted by the Society.
- That he has paid his dues in full in his individual capacity as well as in his any other (i) (ii) capacity.

Expulsion of Membership :-

A member may be expelled from the Society by the Executive Committee in a motion that in the opinion of the Executive Committee such member has-

- Been a willful defaulter; (i)
- Willfully deceived the Society by false statement; (ii)
- Been bankrupt or subject to some legal disability; (iii)
- Been criminally convicted; (iv)
- Intentionally done any act likely to injure the credit of the society. (v)
- Willfully disobeyed the decision of the society or any properly appointed officer; (vi)
- The committee may give 15 days notice in writing of the proposal to expel him-
- 14. The subscription payable for one financial year, will from 1st April, to 31st March every year.
- This will be financial year of the Society.

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

- 15. There shall be an executive body of the Society consisting of not less than Seven members who are elected as follows:-
- (a) The Executive body will be formed from founder members and life members only.
- 16. There shall be the following office bearers of the Society who are elected for a period of five years from among themselves by the Members of the Executive Committee elected under rule 15 above.
- (A) President (B) Vice-President (C) Treasurer
- (D) Secretary (E) 5 Members.
- 17. Powers of the Office Bearers :-

dis

- (a) President :- The President shall be elected by the members of the Executive Committee from amongst themselves and he shall hold office for a period of five years. He will act as an advisor generally in all matters of the Society. He shall, as far as possible preside over all meetings of the General Body and the Executive Committee of the Society. He shall ensure that all the meetings of the General Body and the Executive Committee take place on democratic lines.
- (b) Vice-President :- The Vice-President shall be elected by the members of the Executive Committee from amongst themselves for a period of five years. He shall in the absence of the president preside over the meetings of the General Body and the Executive Committee.
- (c) Treasurer :- The treasurer shall be elected by the members of the Executive Committee from amongst themselves for a period of five years. He shall exercise general supervision over the funds of the Society and shall advise in regard to its financial policy subject to the regulations passed by the Executive Committee of the Society. He shall be responsible for ensuring that all moneys are expended on the purpose for which they are sanctioned or allotted by the Executive Committee. He shall manage the profit and investment of the Society and shall be responsible for the prosecution of the annual estimate and statement of Accounts to the General Body for approval.
- (d) Powers and duties of the Secretary :- The Secretary of the Society shall be elected for a period of five years by the members of the Executive Committee from amongst themselves. He shall be responsible for the following :-
- (i) To convene meetings of the General Body or the Executive Committee, with the prior approval of the President.
- To issue circulars, instructions and notices in accordance with the resolutions of the General body or the Executive Committee.
- (iii) To manage the office of the Society.
- (iv) To maintain accounts of the Society.
- To maintain minutes and proceedings of every meetings of the General Body or the Executive Committee.
- (vi) To correspond according to the instructions of the Executive Committee.

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

Page 6

0

- (vii) To carry out the orders and instructions of the General Body or the Executive Committee.
- (viii) To receive amounts for the Society.
- (ix) To sing on behalf of the society all receipts, deeds and instruments to which society is a party, provided documents whose consideration exceeds Rs. 100/- shall also bear the signature of the President of the Society.
- (x) To distribute salaries for establishment maintained by the Society.
- (xi) To make all disbursements as sanctioned by the Executive Committee;
- (xii) To administer invest, and deposit funds in the hands of the Treasurer in such manner as the Executive Committee direct from time to time.
- (xiii) He is answerable to the Executive Committee for all his actions as Secretary.
- 18. The members of the Executive Committee, jointly and severally are answerable to the General Body in respect of their individual or collective actions and for acts of the Sub Committee which they might appoint.
- 19. A member of the Committee shall be deemed to have been vacated his office even before the expiry of the normal term, as
- (i) Death, (ii) Resignation (iii) Express resolution of the Committee, to that effect;
- declared by competent court to be of unsound mind; (v) being disqualified to continue as a member of the committee;

20. General Rules :

ondia

- (i) The office of the President, Vice-President and the treasurer shall be honorary.
- (ii) The Post of Secretary may carry remuneration if it is considered as necessary by the General Body and as sanctioned by the General Body.
- (iii) The meetings of the General Body shall be held on or before the 30th June once in a year.
- (iv) Not with standing anything contained in rule (3) above, the Secretary may at any time and shall at the requisition of not less than one third members of the General Body summon a special meeting of the General Body for which a notice in writing of at least one month and of the subject matter for consideration, shall be circulated amongst all the members of the Society.
- (v) The members of the Executive Committee shall be elected once in every five years in a meeting of the General Body and they shall hold office for a period of five years and until their successors are elected. They shall be eligible for re-elections. As per election rules, as and when it will be passed by Executive Body.
- (vi) No person shall be eligible for election as office bearers or member of the Executive Committee unless he is a member of the Society.
- (vii) Vacancies amongst the office bearers of members of the Executive Committee caused within the period of five years shall be filled in by co-option by the remaining members of the Executive Committee from amongst the members of the Society. This vacancy can be filled up within a period of six months. The Executive Body will be lawful and will carry its working without any disability.
- (viii) The Executive Committee shall have full powers to appoint sub-committee which will control different activities of the Society.

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

3

- Such Sub-committee shall consist of five members and it shall be responsible for all the (ix) acts to the Executive Committee.
- An annual meeting of the General Body of the Society shall be held on or before the 30th June every year. The Secretary shall give 15 days clear notice in writing of the date, time (x) and place of the meeting and the subjects to be discussed there at to all the members.
- One fifth of the total members shall form quorum,. No quorum shall be necessary for a (xi) meeting adjourned for want of quorum of which seven days notice has been given.
- Notices for meeting must be sent either by post under certification or be served (xii) personally under acknowledgment of the member concerned.
- The Executive committee shall meet as often as possible or at least once in every three (xiii) months to transact the business of the Society. Five members will form a quorum and no quorum will be necessary for an adjourned meeting for which 3 days notice must be given.
- In order that day to day working of the Society runs smoothly, the society further (xiv) delegates to its Secretary, such of its powers to be exercised as he thinks fit. But, all actions or orders so taken by the Secretary shall be subject to approval or confirmation by the executive Committee in its next meeting. The Secretary shall be responsible to the Executive Committee for all such actions.
- All suits and other legal proceedings against the Society shall be brought in the name of the Secretary of the Society who shall represent the society in all such suits and (xv)proceedings.
- The resolutions of the Executive Committee are taken by principle of simple majority.
- (xvi) President's Executive Committee, the of the proceedings During the Ruling on any disputed constitutional point shall be deemed to be final. Whether a (xvii) question is one of constitutional point or not can be decided by majority of the Executive Committee.
- (xviii) The Secretary shall maintain and be responsible for all the accounts of the society. The audited accounts of the Society shall be placed by him before then General Body in its next meeting.
- The Bank account of the Society shall be opened in the name of the Society and shall be (xix) operated always by joint signatures of the President and the Secretary of the Society.
- Amendments to the Constitutions :-(xx)
- (a) There shall not be any amendment to this constitution except by way of a special resolution
- passed by 2/3 majority of all the members and 3/4 majority of the members present in the meeting specially concerned for the purpose provided that nothing in this provision shall prevent the General Body to make necessary changes by majority vote during the period of first two years from the date of registration as per provision of the Section 12 of the Societies Registrations Act, 1860.
- (b) However, no resolution regarding dissolution of the Society shall have effect unless it is passed by a majority of 3/5 of all members of the Society and 3/4 majority of members present at an extraordinary meeting convened for the purpose as per the provisions of Society Registration Act 1860 Col. 13 & 14.

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

y Com

Page 8

3

- (xxi) The Gondia Homoeopathic Education society shall be responsible for providing the necessary funds for maintaining the institutions founded by it up to the standards required by the University or the Board as the case may be.
- (xxii) The Society shall govern all the institutions through the Governing bodies, whose constitutions, powers and functions shall be in accordance with the statutes and ordinances of the concerned University or Board or rules and regulations of the Education Department of government of Maharashtra, As the case may be.

Adhoc Executive Body of

Gondia Homoeopathic Education Society, Gondia

:- Harishchandra Matadin Agrawal.

- :- Dr. Radheshyam Harishchandra Agrawal
- :- Dr. Saranswarup Balswaru Kochhar.
- :- Naththulal Rampratap Agrawal.
- 1. Ramkuwar Pannalal Arawal.
- 2. Dr. L. D. Rathod
- 3. Babulal Raghubardayal Agrawal.
- 4. Krishna Adakujee Poddar.
- 5. Dr. S. B. Pal.
- 6. Dr. M. Giriraj Naidu.
- 7. Kantilal Agrawal
- 8. Ajitkumar Jain.
- 9. Brijmohan Mangilal Agrawal.

CERTIFICATE.

Certified that this is a true and correct copy of the Rules and Regulations of the Gondia Homoeopathic Education Society, Gondia



CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

Superintendent Public Trust Registration Office Gondia Region Gondia

GHES, Gondia Memorandum

vasantkumar M. Chas

B.A., LL.B., M.S W Near Pawar Bording anhartoli, GONDIA-441614 Rcg. No.-MAH. /4906/2005 9. No.-9270086404, 9404 90628 Sd/-S. S. Kochhar. Secretary.

Page 9

President Vice-President Secretary Treasurer Members :-

ty Commis